

# 2015-08-17 Project Management Meeting

## Date

17 Aug 2015

## Attendees

- [Jamie Thomas](#)
- [Burke Mamlin](#)
- [Daniel Kayiwa](#)
- [Rafal Korytkowski](#)
- [Wyclif Luyima](#)
- [David DeSimone](#)

## Discussion items

Item	Who	Notes
<a href="#">OCL subscription module</a>	<a href="#">Rafal Korytkowski</a>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• Release Open Concept Lab 2.0 on 25 Aug</li><li>• bundling 1.0 and will be ready for OpenMRS 2.3 release</li></ul>
Administrative functions	<a href="#">Wyclif Luyima</a>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• another Admin UI sprint will start 18 Aug</li></ul>
Support for MariaDB		<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• in the next few weeks <a href="#">Nyah Check</a> may have time to help with MariaDB (<a href="#">Daniel Kayiwa</a> will help Nyah where needed)</li></ul>
Upgrade Underlying Technologies	<a href="#">Rafal Korytkowski</a>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• done upgrading OpenMRS core</li><li>• need to support module changes after 2.3 release</li></ul>
FHIR Support	<a href="#">Suranga Kasthurirathne</a>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• Update from Suranga next week</li></ul>
Remove Legacy UI	<a href="#">Tharunya Pati</a>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• working to get module released</li><li>• working with help desk to get CI setup</li><li>• hopefully this week will get released</li></ul>
Remove deprecated methods		<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• moving to 2.0 is a method for cleaning house and will require a sprint after Reference Application is done</li></ul>

## Action items

- [Daniel Kayiwa](#) will look into getting allergies into the core plus upgrades to modules for 1.12
- [Burke Mamlin](#) will send out notifications to release manager volunteers